

MT LAWLEY-INGLEWOOD CRICKET CLUB home of the mighty panthers...

Committee Meeting MINUTES

Date: 7th March 2023

Venue: Hamer Park Clubrooms

Time: 6.30pm

Attendees: Cameron McCulloch; Ali Daderker; Lisa Bell; Eamonn Smiley; Baden Radford;

Phil Murdoch; Elissa Farr

Apologies: Nic Cirillo

Item	Actions
 Recap of previous meeting minutes (5 mins) Coffee Machine lease/purchase joint with the junior football club – still a point of discussion but currently looking into a joint 3-year lease. 	Cam to discuss with the junior footy club and feedback once decided.
 Recruitment processes for the new President are currently underway. Switch from Bigpond to Gmail – decided last meeting to create an account for the President and the Secretary as the two main points of contact for the club. Pennants from previous years. No clear response to date. Follow-up with Mark from WA Cricket. End of season survey – still a work in progress 	Committee to spread the word across the junior and senior cricket membership regarding possible nominations for President and other positions as they become. Lisa to create and share details of the new email accounts. Send out notification to key stakeholders about email contact change Baden to follow-up with Mark Sanders from WA cricket regarding
2. Financials	past pennants. Lisa to commence drafting feedback survey and to share with Committee. Action: Cam to follow up with
 Profit to date: \$8965.20 	Westpac Bank regarding the transfer
 Account balances: \$1780 - Westpac \$20628.43 - NAB \$6872.18 - Bendigo \$1400 - cash \$950 still to come from City of Stirling Quiz night generated \$4340.00 Westpac bank to be closed 	and closure of our old account.



MT LAWLEY-INGLEWOOD CRICKET CLUB

home of the mighty panthers...

3.	Sponsors	

- All sponsors to be thanked for their support over the season and to be acknowledged
- New sponsors for next season Perth Sports Chiro. Plan to run pre-season conditioning sessions through their Inglewood \$10pp with monies to come back to the club. Players to get a 10% discount on membership with 10% revenue generated from players coming back to the club.
- Slater-Gartrell will provide merchandise on registration day with \$20 voucher with each registration.
- RADLINK and Australia Post (North Perth) are other potential sponsors.

Ali to organise posts to acknowledge sponsors on social media

Cam to follow-up with Rosemount regarding similar deal as the footy club at the Civic Hotel.

4. Merchandise – this year's stock and next year's plan

 Plan to include player's shirts with early registration. Late registrations will need to pay for shirts extra. Committee to review registration fee no later than July.

Club to pursue merchandise through Slater-Gartrell

5. Club website

Website is still down with no response from MyCricket. Concerns were raised about the data, photographs and other information housed on the website. The club still have access to the administration of the website – it is just not public.

Lisa to email MyCricket asking for a refund and explanation

Lisa to follow up with Mark Sanders for information about next season and the MyCricket replacement and storage of stats and data.

Ali to download all files, photographs and other information from website.

6. Team photos

Team photographs have been distributed and collected. They will be returned to Midland Photographers tomorrow. They should be back by mid-March

Lisa to follow-up on outstanding payment for individual payments.

Lisa to follow up with teams who are providing own photograph.

7. Junior wind up and trophies (10 Mins)

Baden to:

Mount Lawley-Inglewood Cricket Club THamer Park, Mount Lawley I Western Australia P.O. Box 254, Inglewood, 6932 I www.mtlewleyinglewood.com.au I toddler9294@live.com.au



MT LAWLEY-INGLEWOOD CRICKET CLUB home of the mighty panthers...

	Junior wind-up will occur on 1 April 11am to 2pm. Teams will be staggered as follows: 11-12.30pm – Year 4 and Blasters 12pm to 1.30pm – Year 5 and Year 6 12.45pm to 2pm – Year 7, 9s and Girls Main activity will be Archery skirmish with a sausage sizzle, zooper doopers and team presentations. Trophies will comprise of the following for each team: Champion Batter/Runner-up Batter Champion Bowler/Runner-up Batter Panther Spirit Award In addition: Medals for each Blaster participant Junior Rising Panther Junior Rising Pantherette Small trophy with individual player stats for Year 4, 5 and 6 teams 5 wickets or 50	 Pre-order the required number of trophies through Felix Presland (Lisa to send his email to Baden) Email each team/coach for the Panther Spirit award Baden to identify winners for each team and compile stats for Year 4, 5 and 6 teams. Baden to send email to coaches asking for rough numbers and save the date with a rough idea of activities for the end of season windup. Lisa to confirm booking with Archery Skirmish.
8.	Senior wind up and trophies	
0.	Wind-up will take place on 15 April at the Rosemount. Trophies as per previous years.	Cam/Ali/Monty to liaise with teams regarding senior trophies.
9.	End of year clean up/handover	
	Busy Bee will occur on 2 April 10am to 2pm	Cam to coordinate
10	. General business	

Meeting close @ 7.58pm